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Subject: RE: Whitegate Landfill — Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of the Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste

Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations, 2008
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Caoimhe,

| did not prepare the Tier 1 document . However, the 1998 refers to the date the ‘gate was pulled shut’ and the actual

last waste received on site was likely long before this date and likely before 1997.

Exact records are not available as you may appreciate and oral knowledge is relied on.

I am not in the office again until 3" May.

Regards

Cathal Brodie. BSc.(H) PgD Eng. PgD SE. CEnv. MIEMA

Chartered Environmental Scientist

Department of Physical Development (Environment)

Clare County Council, Aras Contae an Chlair, New Road, Ennis, Co. Clare, V95 DXP2

T: 065 6846361 | M: 087 6388796 | E: cbrodie@clarecoco.ie | W: www.clarec%co.ie
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From: historiclandfill applications <historiclandfillapplication é@‘a ie>
Sent: Thursday 31 March 2022 17:23 o(\
To: Cathal Brodie <cbrodie@clarecoco.ie> é:\&‘
Subject: Whitegate Landfill — Notice in accordance\ egulation 7(4) of the Waste Management (Certification of
Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recove@?@wlty Regulations, 2008
&
Dear Sir/Madam, 45‘\\
Q

O
Please find attached documents for your attention.

Kind regards,

Caoimhe Kenneally

Waste and Circular Economy Team

Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Oifig um Inbhunaitheacht i leith Ctrsai Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

053-9160600 (Reception)
ckenneally@epa.ie
www.epa.ie
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DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by
anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in

reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

SEANADH: Is eolas rinda ata sa teachtaireacht seo agus d’fhéadfadh sé bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithidil. Is don seolai amhain ata si ceaptha. Is neamhudaraithe i
an rochtain ar an teachtaireacht seo ag duine ar bith eile. Ta toirmeasc ar aon nochtadh, coipeail né leithdhaileadh den teachtaireacht, n6 aon ghniomh né

EPA Export 05-04-2022:02:43:54


mailto:cbrodie@clarecoco.ie
mailto:historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie
mailto:cgreene@clarecoco.ie
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.clarecoco.ie%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7fbba21b7b264125a83708da162b05dc%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637846671282985311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=S9mXHKRPl%2BYCrdvzUi9%2Fte2DwYolJ%2Bxwl4t6i4zkTGI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:p.wilson@epa.ie
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Ft%3Db69e056d16437a513b30fbb1e4b8beb5fadb4727%26r%3Dshow%26d%3D1293%26u%3Dwww.epa.ie&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7fbba21b7b264125a83708da162b05dc%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637846671282985311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=V0jlsb9AiVojnjQ99%2FYFZOXJ0hkDpo5bxv9F7J0fzRw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fepaireland&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7fbba21b7b264125a83708da162b05dc%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637846671282985311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=PUwCiF3T8emXNLednoNihUvsN%2B1m2F5M4jZkirHcZoo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fepaireland%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7fbba21b7b264125a83708da162b05dc%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637846671282985311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=7FFyPYVVzY%2Fasn33nh9P8EV08tq0JPIRhGE2ephUZn4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FEPAIreland&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7fbba21b7b264125a83708da162b05dc%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637846671282985311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YXTv0oYQTlMF87c3Y0VOnSEL70gJd0qfp%2BWmXnLhPPA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fenvironmental-protection-agency-ireland&data=04%7C01%7C%7C7fbba21b7b264125a83708da162b05dc%7C03f164957710409d90cb9b3f403feeea%7C0%7C0%7C637846671282985311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=VQib9GRvMlL45uRtSlsdRuEQEBihBv2ZlZXErLhkKrA%3D&reserved=0





















neamhghniomh a ghlacann tusa agus tu ag brath uirthi, mura tusa an faighteoir a bhi ceaptha di. Téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir laithreach ma fuair tu an
teachtaireacht seo tri earraid, le do thoil. Go raibh maith agat.
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